From: Michael.Conroy@dot.gov

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 9:29 AM

To: Staab, Christopher

Subject: FW: Respons to material questions dated September 16, 2009

Attachments: NRC answers to RAI - materials 16 September 2009.pdf; WB-03-03 Rev 4.pdf;

WB-03-03 Rev 4_engl.pdf; WPB-03-03.pdf; WPB-03-03 Rev 2_engl.pdf;
Guruswamy.pdf

ADAMSAccessionNumber: ML092710200

Here are the NCS responses to your Material RAls, round 2.

From: Bergmann Wolfgang [mailto:wolfgang.bergmann@ncsg.de]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 10:17 AM

To: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA)

Cc: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA); Christopher.Staab@nrc.gov; Hilbert Franz; Kettner Ulrich; mlambert@tliusa.com
Subject: Respons to material questions dated September 16, 2009

Gentlemen,

enclosed please find our answers to material questions
RAI-M1 to RAI-M3.

Mit freundlichen GriBen

Wolfgang Bergmann

NUCLEAR CARGO + SERVICE GmbH
Rodenbacher Chaussee 6

D-63457 Hanau

Tel.: +49 (0)6181/501-243

Fax.: +49 (0)6181/501-266

wolfgang.bergmann@ncsg.de
Sitz: Hanau, Rodenbacher Chaussee 6
Amtsgericht Hanau HR B 4428
Aufsichtsratsvorsitzender: Jean-Paul Lafitte
Geschaftsfuhrer: Horst Geiger, Klaus Schymke

Diese e-Mail kdnnte vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschiitzte Informationen enthalten. Wenn Sie nicht der richtige Adressat sind
oder diese e-Mail irrtiimlich erhalten haben, informieren Sie bitte sofort den Absender und vernichten Sie diese Mail. Das unerlaubte
Kopieren sowie die unbefugte Weitergabe dieser Mail ist nicht gestattet.

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-
mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of
the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.
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